Betty Aulabaugh

I have a lifetime of learning!!

Columbia, MO 65202 bettyaulabaugh@yahoo.com +1 573 881 4014

I have a lifetime of learning. My experience includes teaching of various ages and subjects with outdoor education oriented curriculum as well as a 4-H Youth Specialist with the MU Extension Division (listed further in resume). As a teacher, I wrote and implemented a grant with DESE to motivate students to take science electives in high school. I also wrote, conducted, and presented research of various agricultural field studies as well as writing and implementing a 2-year study with the MDC. All of this was followed by a traditional LPN and ultimately RN licensure. And I have thoroughly enjoyed all of it!

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

BAYADA Home Health Care - United States June 2022 to Present

Home health visits with people having cerebral palsy, GT, SPC, and non verbal.

Maintenance Worker

Finger Lakes State Park - Columbia, MO April 2008 to July 2021

Keeping park clean and public relations with park goers.

Registered Nurse

Des Peres, St. Alexis, Jefferson Memorial Hospitals; Maxim Home Health; Hill Crest Care Center; Kelly Services, K-Force Agency - Missouri July 2003 to January 2008

Home health 94-97, med-surg, mental health, hospice, long term care, geriatrics 2003-2008, home health care 2022

4-H Youth Specialist

University of Missouri Extension Division - Hillsboro, MO February 2000 to July 2003

Worked with 4-H clubs and programs, designed pre-1840 American history hands-on lessons to 4th graders, an exercise motivation lessons to 1st and 2nd graders in the schools of Jefferson county.

Math and Science teacher high school

Sedalia 200 School District - Sedalia, MO August 1997 to February 2000

Taught Algebra 1 in summer school then taught science subjects at a Charter school. I designed curriculum for: Biology, Geology of mo, Oceanography, Ecology of mo, Human Anatomy, Plant Science, and Astronomy.

Student at LPN School

Strawn Nursing Career Center - Columbia, MO March 1995 to July 1997

Attended LPN nursing school and graduated as an LPN.

Research Associate

UMC

August 1973 to December 1994

Supervised 10 person crew in agriculture. Worked with corn, soybeans, warm- and cool-season grasses. Collected data, analyzed, presented results to national conferences.

Teacher

MO Public Schools - New Cambria, MO August 1980 to June 1988

I have a lifetime MO teaching certificate in Math 7-9, Biology 7-12, and Earth Science 7-12 that I used to teach science and math to junior and senior high. Developed curriculum in science. Subjects: biology, physics, ecology, oceanography, human anatomy, plant sciences, geology, earth science, plant taxonomy, chemistry, general science, algebra, geometry, trig. Had classes in (2) statistics, animal science, accounting, research (4), (2) calculus.

Education

Associate in Registered Nurse

Jefferson College - Hillsboro, MO August 2003 to June 2005

Master's degree in Science education

Truman State University - Kirksville, MO January 1980 to May 1987

Bachelor's in Agronomy

University of Missouri - Columbia, MO 1980 to 1987

Skills

- Facility Maintenance (10+ years)
- Teaching (9 years)
- Experience working with students (10+ years)
- Tutoring (4 years)
- Algebra (7 years)
- Geometry (3 years)
- Taxonomy (5 years)
- Curriculum Development (10+ years)
- Statistics (2 years)

- Hospice Care (3 years)
- Trigonometry (2 years)
- Research (10+ years)
- Math (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (10+ years)
- Anatomy Knowledge (8 years)
- Calculus (3 years)
- Writing Skills
- Physiology Knowledge
- Data Collection
- Medication Administration
- · Vital Signs
- Quality Assurance
- Management
- Nursing
- Powerpoint
- ms word
- · leadership training
- conflicti resolution
- community relations (10+ years)
- Matrix care
- English
- Special Education
- Classroom Management
- Supervising Experience
- Medical Terminology
- EMR Systems
- Library services
- Medical Office Experience
- Communication skills
- Teaching
- · Lesson planning
- Experience working with students

Certifications and Licenses

Teaching Certification

LPN

RN License

CNA

CPR Certification

Professional Educator License

State Tested Nursing Assistant

BLS Certification

Educator License with Stipulations

AED Certification